From: National Organic Standards Board (NOSB)
To: the National Organic Program (NOP)

Formal Recommendation

Date: October 16, 2012

Subject: Proposal to Add Rotenone to the National List §205.602 as a Prohibited

Chair:  (Barry Flamm

The NOSB hereby recommends to the NOP the following:

Rulemaking Action:

0

Guidance Statement:

Other:

Statement of Recommendation: da2(i2y I m{

Rotenone is a natural substance.

Rationale Supporting Recommendation (including consistency with OFPA and NOP):

Rotenone is derived from the root of a plant and has long been determined to be non-synthetic. For the
purposes of 205.602 it is being classified as "Natural."

Committee Vote:

Moved: [Jay Feldman

Seconded: |Zea Sonnabend

Yes:|15 No:

Abstain:

Absent:

Recuse|0
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Statement of Recommendation: da2{i2y I Hi

To add Rotenone to the National List §205.602 as a Prohibited Natural Substance, effective January 1,
2016.

Rationale Supporting Recommendation (including consistency with OFPA and NOP):

Adverse health effects from Rotenone have been well documented in the time since the NOSB reviewed
botanicals in 1994. Although no longer offered for sale in the USA as a pesticide, Rotenone is still in use in
other countries. While there are compelling reasons to prohibit Rotenone, the NOSB is recommending a
several year period until this takes effect so alternatives can be researched and registered.

Committee Vote:

Moved: |Jay Feldman

Seconded: [Zzea Sonnabend

Yes: (15 No:|(0 Abstain: |0 Absent: |0 Recuse:|[0
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Statement of Recommendation: da2{i2y’1 ol

Rationale Supporting Recommendation (including consistency with OFPA and NOP):

Committee Vote:

Moved: [Harold Austin

Seconded: [Harold Austin

Yes: |0

No:

Abstain:

Absent:

Recuse: |0
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